

June 21, 2011 Monthly Meeting Minutes

OFFICERS PRESENT:

Board Members

President: 2nd Vice President: Registrar: Treasurer: Secretary: Head Coach: Head Coach: Head Referee: Fields and Equipment: Public Relations: Metro Coordinator: U6 Coordinator: Eduardo Preciado Imelda Preciado Norma Muñoz Lamberto Montano Yolanda Ortiz Jesus Mata Salvador Torres Jason Bravos Teresa Lopez Martin Mercado Daniel Ortiz

Guest:

Chad Ward

CALLED TO ORDER:

Meeting was called to order at 7:18pm by Ed Preciado.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Meeting Minutes for May were unavailable for approval due to technical difficulties.

REPORTS

PRESIDENT: Ed Preciado attended the SYSL monthly meeting hosted by Greenhaven. Head coach position still available, the next "F" coaching clinic is on June 3-4 for River Park. July 22-23 in East Sac. Goalie clinic will be held Aug. 26-27 in Land Park. Registrars should be ready to start registering players and teams. Lamination of player passes for the 3rd week in Aug. Next month's Meeting will be held at Tahoe Park. Saturday Aug. 20th seeding tournament details to come. Seeding has been cancelled for U17 and U19.

2ND VICE PRESIDENT: Imelda Preciado reports that the clubs former Treasurer will be continued to July 11th. Sample uniforms for the U6 teams have arrived. Live scanning will be preformed by Chad Ward at Draft night.

TREASURER: Lamberto Montano reports current account balance is \$61,771.96. SYSL has not cashed check yet. Lamb has made up sample letters for donations given to the club. One for \$250 and above and another for \$250 and below.



SECRETARY: Yolanda Ortiz has nothing new to report

HEAD COACH: Jesus mata has filled 2 of the missing coaches spots. Also suggests we hold a coaches clinic for "coaches ethic" at the coaches meeting before opening day.

HEAD REFEREE: Salvador Torres reports that the Dixon Grade 8 entry level referee clinic is posted on the SYSL website July 18-20 and July 25, 2011 from 6-10pm. Will follow up with Ed Foster.

REGISTRAR: Norma Munoz has registered 411 U8 and above players, and 99 U6 players. We have received 40 scholarships.

PUBLIC RELATIONS: Bingo night fundraiser every Tues. if we decide to participate they give us fliers with a special barcode and we receive \$5 for every person we send to them. We will hand out July 26th, and Aug. 30th. Haughn and Sons are willing to help with the Soccer ball donations again.

FIELDS AND EQUIPMENT: Jason Bravos is still working on the ordering of soccer balls. We should have 6 balls per team. The field layouts will be the same as last year. There is the possibility of having U6 games at Tremont due to the better facilities and parking. Lamb will ask Telly Gutierrez at the school district to see our options. Jason called Dave to check on increasing water supply for the top field at Northwest Park. Check on mowing schedule also. Ed is working on getting permits for fields starting in July.

METRO COORDINATOR: Martin has reported the DSC is still not on the Norcal website. He has emailed Herb the President and been redirected several times. No response yet. Shooting to offer the Competitive program for the fall 2012 year, possibly starting the younger U8-U11 ages first in order to build the Comp. program. It would be approximately \$1000-\$1500 per season per child under the SYSL and US Club program.

U6 COORDINATOR: Daniel Ortiz has quotes from Souza's Lettering, Quality T's, and Executive One regarding T-shirts for coaches as well as to sell. Jesus says he will take care of the shirts for the board members through Soccer Lifestyle/

SNACK BAR: Vacant

NEW BUSINESS

- a. Draft night tomorrow. All help is needed!
- b. Soccer Camp "Challenger" starts next week. Someone needs to meet up with the Rep. @ 6:00pm to give equipment.
- c. Signs need to be taken down!



<u>OPEN DISCUSSION:</u> Close the U6 registrations. Next year we will have more requirements regarding the scholarship process.

GOOD OF THE GAME: We will approve all 42 scholarships

ADJOURNMENT: Motion was made by Jason Bravos to adjourn meeting at 10:08pm, Martin Mercado seconds the motion. All present were in favor. Meeting adjourned at 10:08pm